

# Heslington Neighbourhood Plan

HPNP Working group :- David Blacketer [DB] Bill McClean [WM],  
Nick Allen [NA], Richard Bramley [RB], Richard Frost [RF], John Lawton [JL],  
Tony Loffill [TL], Niall McTurk [NM].

Meeting to be held on Tuesday 30<sup>th</sup> January 2018  
At Heslington Village Meeting Room at 2.00pm

## AGENDA

1. Welcome. Apologies.
2. Minutes of meeting held 12.12.2017 to approve
3. To discuss any comments received from local residents either directly or through the website and any requests to join the working group.
4. Review preliminary texts.
  - a. Introduction
  - b. Aims
  - c. Heslington Evidence and Data
  - d. Community and Stakeholder Engagement
  - e. Local Green Space Designations
  - f. Growth Strategy
  - g. Housing
  - h. Business, Employment and Local Facilities
  - i. Farming and Rural enterprise
  - j. Urban Design and Character
  - k. Green Infrastructure
  - l. Transport
  - m. University of York special policy area
  - n. Non-planning matters
5. Review draft policies
6. Future meetings: UoY 5 Feb 2018 and CYC 21 February 2018
7. Website progress and what goes on it and when.
8. Finance Grant application and timescale.
9. AOB – Date of Next WG meeting.